From:  Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: 10/15/2012 2:40:49 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Status?

Michelle,

In light of today's announcement regarding the appointment of Senator Mitchell, I’'m sure our company will want
to wait and present its next offer in the presence of the mediator. T'll confirm that tomorrow.

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 15,2012 1:.07 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Status?

Tom- the parties asked me to inquire if PG&E had any timing for presenting a counter to the last offer now that
you've had a chance to digest the PSEP PD.

Thanks
Michelle
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